BOARD OF EDUCATION

The Cambridge Community Unit School District #227 Board of Education met for the regularly scheduled meeting on September 21, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited.

The meeting was called to order with the following in attendance at roll call:

Chad Humphrey

Dianne Jeffries

Carrie Boelens

Culley Medley

Jarret Schmoll

Guests: None

Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Schmoll to approve the August 17, 2023 meeting minutes, the bills through September 21, 2023, the Revolving Fund through August, 2023, the Treasurer's Report for August, 2023, the Grade School Activity Report, the Junior/Senior High School Activity Report for August, 2023 Aye: Jeffries, Boelens, Medley, Schmoll, Humphrey. Nay: none. Motion carried.

Report from Board of Education on Meetings Attended: None

Administrative Reports:

Mrs. Pine reported on:

- · The first house meeting was held
- · Pre K Family Night
- Mrs. Pine recognized
 - Stacy Carey for her efforts as a one to one aide
 - o Candy Snook for her efforts in working with fifth grade students with medical issues.
- · Viking of the Week Program is up and running

Mr. Reagan reported on:

- · Homecoming is in October
- Renae Leander had the students in honor of 9/11 do a stair climb.
- · Dick Borg Hall of Fame Induction
- Good luck to the Ridgewood Spartans Jr High Softball team at State!

Mr. Akers reported to the Board the following information:

- · The sign project
- The Jr/Sr High Roof

Correspondence:

Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Boelens to approve: Letter of resignation from Rhonda Wiley Blakey as bus driver at the end of the 2023-24 school year. Motion carried. **Public Participation:** Old Business: None **New Business:** Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Boelens to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Cambridge CUSD #227 Budget. Roll call vote. Ayes: Boelens, Medley, Schmoll, Humphrey, Boelens. Nays: None. Motion carried. Motion by Member Boelens, second by Member Medley to approve the school improvement plans for Cambridge Elementary School and Cambridge Jr/Sr High School. Motion carried. Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Boelens to approve Stephanie Houston as Cambridge Elementary Cook. Roll call vote. Ayes: Medley, Schmoll, Humphrey, Jeffries, Boelens. Nays: None. Motion carried. Motion by Member Schmoll, second by Member Jeffries to approve the creation of a Jr/Sr High School Benevity Fund for donations. Ayes: Schmoll, Humphrey, Jeffries, Boelens, Medley. Nays: None. Motion carried. Motion by Member Boelens, second by Member Humphrey to move to Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or members of the public body, or student discipline. Roll call vote. Ayes: Humphrey, Jeffries, Boelens, Medley, Schmoll. Nays: none. Motion carried. Board entered Executive Session at approximately 7:35 p.m. Motion by Member Medley, second by Member Boelens to return to open session from Executive Session. Motion carried. The Board returned to open session approximately 8:11p.m. Motion by Member Medley, second by Member Humphrey to Adjourn the School Board Meeting.

Secretary

Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

President

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Cambridge Community Unit School District #227 met for a special meeting for the purpose of allowing public comment on the Cambridge CUSD #227 Fiscal Year 2024 Amended Budget on

September 21, 2023 at 6:45 p.m.
The meeting was called to order with the following in attendance at roll call: Chad Humphrey Dianne Jeffries Carrie Boelens Jarret Schmoll
Guests: None
There was no one from the public in attendance for the purpose of comment.
Motion by Member Boelens, second by Member Jeffries to adjourn the special board meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:47 p.m.

Secretary

President